



**FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

BOB MARTINEZ CENTER
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400

RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
LT. GOVERNOR

HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

August 20, 2014

Mr. Ralph E. Elliott
104 Barkfield Street
Brandon, FL 33511-7118

Dear Mr. Elliott,

I have finished my review of your Microbe-Lift documentation package and accepted these products into the Department's Technology Library.

Based upon the materials provided, I have determined that, under the proper conditions, the Microbe-Lift products may effectively and safely be used to treat aquatic systems to reduce excessive deposits of organic matter. Successful use of this product may be dependent upon whether the system being treated is static or flow-through, whether product treatment levels are maintained adequately, and whether nutrient inputs are controlled. If the incoming nutrient levels are not controlled, users will need to weigh the costs and benefits of maintaining the water body through ongoing product treatments.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

David Whiting
Biology Program Administrator
FDEP Bureau of Laboratories